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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 4, 2010 5:00 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: U.S. citizen of Pakistani origin arrested in Times Square bomb attempt 

Yes! 
I'm at her apt now. 

	Original Message --- 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Tue May 04 04:58:42 2010 
Subject: Re: U.S. citizen of Pakistani origin arrested in Times Square bomb attempt 

Great police work. I'm on the road to the shuttle—are you and CVC? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

To: H 
Sent: Tue May 04 04:53:27 2010 
Subject: Fw: U.S. citizen of Pakistani origin arrested in Times Square bomb attempt 

From: OpsAlert 
Sent: Tue May 04 00:37:39 2010 
Subject: U.S. citizen of Pakistani origin arrested in Times Square bomb attempt 

(U) Media identified the suspect as Shahzad Faisal, a naturalized U.S. citizen of Pakistani descent. The Connecticut 
resident was arrested on Long Island, NY, May 3 and is believed to have purchased the SUV used in the New York attack. 
Media note the suspect recently returned from a trip to Pakistan. 
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